
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY MARCH 19, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Citizen service recognition for Matthew Kloth  

5. Roll Call 

6. Public Comment Period 

7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of February 18, 2019 Common Council meeting   

8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Reports for periods ending December 31, 2018, January 
31, 2019 and February 28, 2019.   

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Matthew P. Waid, 10 years (Police Department)   

10. Strategic Planning: 

1. Discuss type and extent of citizen involvement in strategic planning process   

2. Discuss and determine dates, times and locations for future strategic planning 
meetings   

11. Community Development Committee:  

1. Consider $100,000 Economic Development Loan to City of Merrill at 3% 
annual interest rate, not to exceed a three year-term.  The Community 
Development Committee recommends approval.  

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Applications from the Merrill Firefighters Charities for three temporary Class 
"B" (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at Ott's Park in 
conjunction with the Merrill Firefighters Charities Softball Tournament, August 
2 - August 4, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, Community Development Committee, Health & Safety 
Committee, Library Board, Parks & Recreation Commission, Transit 
Commission and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday March 19, 2019 

14. Ordinances: 

1. None.   

15. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
of Merrill, Wisconsin and FreMarq Innovations, Inc.  The Redevelopment 
Authority recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution on governmental responsibility for Runoff Management Grants.  
Mayor Woellner is bringing this resolution directly to the Common Council.  

16. Mayor's Communications 

17. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

19
-0

2-
18

  (
39

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

18
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

19
-0

2-
18

  (
39

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

18
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

19
-0

2-
18

  (
39

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

18
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

19
-0

2-
18

  (
39

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

18
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

19
-0

2-
18

  (
39

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

18
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

19
-0

2-
18

  (
39

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

18
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.1.c

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
90

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
ri

ll 
F

ir
ef

ig
h

te
r 

C
h

ar
it

ie
s 

P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 A
u

g
 2

-4
, 2

01
9 

B
al

l T
o

u
rn

am
en

t 
 (

39
85

 :
 M

er
ri

ll 
F

ir
ef

ig
h

te
rs

 C
h

ar
ti

es
 p

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
 -



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
10

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



RESOLUTION NO.  ______     
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY  
AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN AND  

FREMARQ INNOVATIONS, INC. 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 
Increment District (TID) No. 7 (North Center Ave. Area) on August 11, 2009; and, 

WHEREAS, FreMarq Innovations, Inc. has proposed relocation and 
expansion of jobs from Wausau to the vacant former mill property at 1101 North 
Mill Street (within TID No. 7) for curtain wall manufacturing business, and, 

WHEREAS, there will be at least fifty full-time jobs retained or newly 
created through this redevelopment project; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed development and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached agreement are in the 
vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, Redevelopment Authority and City 
residents and serve a public purpose in accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, the City and FreMarq Innovations, Inc. have negotiated the 
development agreement to provide an incentive/forgivable loan payment to 
facilitate the manufacturing relocation; and  

WHEREAS, the loan of up to $100,000 would become a TID development 
grant (i.e. no repayment) if fifty full-time jobs are maintained in Merrill for two 
years after the manufacturing relocation; 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCILOF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of March, 2019, that the 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by and 
between the City of Merrill and FreMarq Innovations, Inc. and to facilitate the 
implementation thereof. 
 

Recommended by:   Redevelopment 
Authority  
 
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 F
re

M
ar

q
 T

ID
7 

 (
40

11
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
7 

F
re

M
ar

q
 R

D
A

 A
ct

io
n

-B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

40
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
7 

F
re

M
ar

q
 R

D
A

 A
ct

io
n

-B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

40
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
7 

F
re

M
ar

q
 R

D
A

 A
ct

io
n

-B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

40
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
7 

F
re

M
ar

q
 R

D
A

 A
ct

io
n

-B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

40
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
7 

F
re

M
ar

q
 R

D
A

 A
ct

io
n

-B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

40
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
7 

F
re

M
ar

q
 R

D
A

 A
ct

io
n

-B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

40
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
7 

F
re

M
ar

q
 R

D
A

 A
ct

io
n

-B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

40
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION ON GOVERNMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR RUNOFF 

MANAGEMENT GRANTS   
 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill is interested in acquiring a Grant from the 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for the purpose of implementing 
measures to control agricultural or urban storm water runoff pollution sources (as 
described in the application and pursuant to §281.65 or 281.66, Wis. Stats., and 
chs. NR 151, 153, and 155); and, 

 
WHEREAS, a cost-sharing grant is required to carry out the project; and,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of March, 2019, that the 
Common Council, hereby approves and authorizes Rod Akey, Public Works 
Director/City Engineer, who oversees and manages the City of Merrill Public 
Works Department to act on behalf of the City of Merrill to: 

 
Sign and submit an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources for any financial aid that may be available. 
 
Sign a grant agreement between the local government (applicant) and the 

Department of Natural Resources; 
 
Sign and submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting 

documentation; 
 
Sign and submit interim and final reports and other documentation as 

required by the grant agreement; 
 
Sign and submit am Environmental Hazards Assessment Form, if 

required; and 
 
Take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved 

project. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Merrill shall comply with all 

state and federal laws, regulations and permit requirements pertaining to 
implementation of this project and to fulfillment of the grant document provisions. 

 
 
 

15.2.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
40

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

ic
at

io
n

)



 
 
 
 

Recommended by: Common Council 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 

15.2.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
40

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

ic
at

io
n

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Citizen service recognition for Matthew Kloth 
	5. Roll Call
	6. Public Comment Period
	7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3987 : Minutes of February 18, 2019 Common Council meeting
	a. Council Minutes 2019-02-18


	8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3990 : Revenue & Expense Reports
	a. Revenue & Expense - December 2018
	b. Revenue & Expense - January 2019
	c. Revenue & Expense - February 2019


	9. General agenda items:
	1. 3988 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	3989 : Honor Matt Waid

	10. Strategic Planning:
	1. 3992 : Discussion of citizen involvement in strategic planning process
	2. 3993 : Discuss and determine dates, times and locations for future strategic planning meetings

	11. Community Development Committee: 
	1. 4012 : Economic Development Loan to City of Merrill

	12. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3985 : Merrill Firefighters Charties picnic license - softball fundraiser
	a. Merrill Firefighter Charities Picnic License Aug 2-4, 2019 Ball Tournament


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4010 : File Committee Reports
	a. Committee Reports


	14. Ordinances:
	1. 4009 : None.

	15. Resolutions:
	1. 4011 : Resolution on Development Agreement
	a. Resolution on FreMarq TID7
	b. TID7 FreMarq RDA Action-Background

	2. 4008 : Resolution on Stormwater Grant Appication
	a. Resolution on Stormwater Grant


	16. Mayor's Communications
	17. Adjournment

	Appendix
	7.1.a · Council Minutes 2019-02-18
	8.1.a · Revenue & Expense - December 2018
	8.1.b · Revenue & Expense - January 2019
	8.1.c · Revenue & Expense - February 2019
	12.1.a · Merrill Firefighter Charities Picnic License Aug 2-4, 2019 Ball Tournament
	13.1.a · Committee Reports
	15.1.a · Resolution on FreMarq TID7
	15.1.b · TID7 FreMarq RDA Action-Background
	15.2.a · Resolution on Stormwater Grant


